

Village of Reminderville Committee of the Whole September 28, 2021

Call to Order

Meeting was called to order by Mr. Hoffmann at 7:00pm

Roll Call

Mr. Hoffmann, present

Mr. Kondik, present

Mr. Wiggins, excused

Ms. Kovach, present

Ms. Blayney, present

Mr. DiCarlo, present

Approval of Minutes

Mr. DiCarlo moved to approve minutes from September 14, 2021. Ms. Kovach seconded. All in favor.

Amendments to the Agenda

Mayor's Report

Mayor Alonso reported he received the certification from the state designating Reminderville as a city based on the 2020 census population. Ronyak will be finishing the striping on Glenwood Blvd tonight.

Law Director

No report.

Engineering

Mr. Popiel reported the bid opening for Commodore Cove will be on October 14. They will receive the results from the OPWC submittal in January. The flood study was submitted for review. Mayor Alonso stated there will be a special meeting in the first week of November to discuss the study.

Service Department

Mayor Alonso reported they finished branch pick-up for September, the last week for the program is October 4. Fall mums and decorations have been put up throughout Reminderville. They are preparing the trucks for the upcoming

season. Mr. Hoffmann asked about snow plow drivers; Ms. Task replied Mr. Herrera will be placing an ad in the local papers.

Reminderville Athletic Club

Ms. Rockhill reported there is legislation to add instructors for Zumba and basketball programming. She is waiting on a date for the lighting changes.

Fiscal Officer

No report.

Police

No report.

Fire

No report.

ARB

Mr. Kondik reported they approved one deck, one dock, three sheds, and three fences at their last meeting. The next meeting is October 25 starting at 6:30pm and will be held at Heritage Hall.

Planning & Zoning

No report.

Board of Zoning Appeals

No report.

Finance Committee

Mr. DiCarlo reported they approved \$417,292.66 in payments. They began discussion on the 2022 budget with presentations from the police department and the RAC. Discussion will continue at the next meeting on October 12 at 5:30.

Community Focus

Mr. Hoffmann reported they are starting to show candidate debates for the upcoming local elections. He also stated the video from the 9/11 event in Twinsburg is available to view.

Communications

Ms. Blayney requested any information for residents to be put in the monthly eNewsflash be emailed to her.

Long-Term Community Development

No report.

Records

No report.

JEDD

Mr. DiCarlo reported they met for an executive session. The next meeting will be December 7 at 7:00 at Twinsburg Township. They will be finalizing their 2022 budget.

LEGISLATION:

ORDINANCE 17-2021: AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE TO MAKE APPROPRIATION ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE 2021 VILLAGE BUDGET, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 2nd Reading. *Alonso*

ORDINANCE 18-2021: AN ORDINANCE TO ADVANCE ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND 00/100 (\$150,000) FROM THE GENERAL FUND (1000) TO THE PARKS AND REC FUND (2041), AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading. *Alonso*

Mr. DiCarlo stated it is an advance that will be reimbursed back after the COVID-19 funding comes in.

RESOLUTION 60-2021: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A ONE HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS (\$100.00) DONATION TO THE OHIO AMERICAN LEGION POST 803. 2nd Reading. *Alonso*

RESOLUTION 70-2021: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("MOU") WITH THE TINKERS CREEK WATERSHED PARTNERS, INC. 1st Reading. *Alonso*

RESOLUTION 71-2021: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF, ON BEHALF OF THE VILLAGE OF REMINDERVILLE, TO SUBMIT A GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE FEMA ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS EQUIPMENT GRANT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading. *Hoffmann*

RESOLUTION 72-2021: A RESOLUTION TO HIRE INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS AS PERSONAL TRAINERS AND FITNESS INSTRUCTORS FOR THE REMINDERVILLE ATHLETIC CLUB, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading. *Blayney*

Old Business

New Business

Ms. Task reported the Kids Halloween Treat Bag Drive-Thru will be on Saturday, October 30 at 1:00-3:00. She thanked the police department for sponsoring the Halloween glasses. Neighborhood trick-or-treating will be on Sunday, October 31 6:00-8:00. The Fire Department Annual Seniors Spaghetti Dinner will be a drive-thru on October 11.

Adjournment Mr. DiCarlo moved to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 7:19pm	Ms. Kovach seconded. All in favor.
Respectfully submitted,	
Stacey Task, Clerk of Council Village of Reminderville	Walter Hoffmann, Council President

Date _____